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(Authority: 42 U.S.C. 6213; and 30 CFR
556.511-556.515.

Walter D. Cruickshank,

Acting Director, Bureau of Ocean Energy
Management.

[FR Doc. 2025-07326 Filed 4—28-25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4340-98-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1380]

Certain Video Capable Electronic
Devices, Including Computers,
Streaming Devices, Televisions, and
Components and Modules Thereof;
Notice of a Commission Determination
To Grant a Joint Motion To Terminate
the Investigation in Its Entirety Based
on Settlement; Termination of the
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission (‘“Commission’) has
determined to grant a joint motion to
terminate the investigation in its
entirety based on settlement. The
investigation is hereby terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Robert J. Needham, Esq., Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-5468. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted the above-
captioned investigation on December 6,
2023, based on a complaint filed by
complainants Nokia Technologies Oy
and Nokia Corporation, both of Espoo,
Finland (“Nokia’’). 88 FR 84830-31
(Dec. 6, 2023). The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges a violation of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain video capable electronic devices,

including computers, streaming devices,
televisions, and components and
modules thereof by reason of the
infringement of claims 6-9, 11, 15, 21,
and 23 of U.S. Patent No. 7,724,818
(“the 818 patent”); claims 1-30 of U.S.
Patent Nos. 10,536,714 (“the 714
patent”’); claims 1-36 of U.S. Patent No.
11,805,267 (“‘the "267 patent”); claims 1,
5,6, 8-13, 17, 18, 20-24, 26, 29-33, 35,
and 38 of U.S. Patent No. 8,077,991
(“the ’991 patent”); and claims 8-11 of
U.S. Patent No. 8,050,321 (‘“the ’321
patent”). Id. at 84830. The complaint
further alleges that an industry in the
United States exists. Id. The notice of
investigation names as respondents HP,
Inc. of Palo Alto, California (“HP”’), and
Amazon.com, Inc. and Amazon.com
Services LLC, both of Seattle,
Washington (““Amazon”). Id. The Office
of Unfair Import Investigations (“OUII")
is participating in the investigation for
the purposes of the public interest only.
Id. at 84831.

The Commission terminated the
investigation based on a partial
withdrawal of the complaint with
respect to claims 7, 11, 21, and 23 of the
’818 patent; claims 1-22, and 24-30 of
the '714 patent; claims 1-24, and 28-36
of the "267 patent; claims 1, 5-6, 8-9,
10-13, 17, 18, 20-21, 23-24, 26, 30, 32,
33, and 35 of the '991 patent; and claims
9 and 11 of the ’321 patent. Order No.
19 (Feb. 14, 2024), unreviewed by
Comm’n Notice (Mar. 8, 2024)
(terminating the investigation with
respect to claim 23 of the '818 patent);
Order No. 42 (Sept. 3, 2024),
unreviewed by Comm’n Notice (Sept.
17, 2024) (terminating the investigation
with respect to claims 11 and 21 of the
’818 patent; claims 1-14, 16-22, and
24-30 of the ’714 patent; claims 1-6,
10-24, and 28-36 of the "267 patent;
claims 1, 5-6, 8-9, 10-13, 17, 18, 20—
21, 23-24, 26, 30, 32, 33, and 35 of the
’991 patent and claims 9 and 11 of the
’321 patent); Order No. 46 (Sept. 17,
2024), unreviewed by Comm’n Notice
(Oct. 1, 2024) (terminating the
investigation with respect to claim 7 of
the ’818 patent); Order No. 48 (Nov. 25,
2024), unreviewed by Comm’n Notice
(Dec. 10, 2024) (terminating the
investigation with respect to claim 15 of
the ’714 patent and claims 7-9 of the
’267 patent). Accordingly, at the time of
the Final ID, the asserted claims
consisted of: claims 6, 8, 9 and 15 of the
’818 patent; claims 8 and 10 of the 321
patent; claims 22, 29, 31, and 38 of the
’991 patent; claims 15 and 23 of the ’714
patent; and claims 7-9 and 25-27 of the
’267 patent. Final ID at 6.

On August 12, 2024, the ALJ granted
summary determination that Nokia
failed to establish the economic prong of

the domestic industry requirement
under subsection 337(a)(3)(C) by failing
to present evidence of a nexus between
its investments and the domestic
industry articles. Order No. 41 (Aug. 12,
2024). The Commission declined to
review that ID. Comm’n Notice (Sept.
10, 2024).

The ALJ held an evidentiary hearing
from September 9-13, 2024.
Subsequently, the Commission
terminated the investigation with
respect to HP based on a settlement
agreement. Order No. 49 (Nov. 27,
2024), unreviewed by Comm’n Notice
(Dec. 10, 2024). Accordingly, at the time
of the Final ID, only Amazon remained
in the investigation as a respondent.

On December 20, 2024, the AL]J issued
the Final ID finding a violation of
section 337 by Amazon with respect to
four patents—the 818, ’321, '714, and
’267 patents—and no violation with
respect to the ’991 patent. Final ID at
175. The Commission determined to
review the Final ID in its entirety. 90 FR
11183-86 (Mar. 4, 2025).

On April 8, 2025, Nokia and Amazon
moved, pursuant to 19 CFR 210.21(b), to
terminate the investigation based on
settlement. The motion contains
attached settlement agreements
(including a public version) and
indicates that there are no other
agreements between the parties
regarding the subject matter of the
investigation. On April 11, 2025, OUII
responded to the motion by arguing that
the public version of the settlement
agreements are over-redacted, but that
the motion should be granted if Nokia
and Amazon provide a version of the
settlement agreements with fewer
redactions. On April 16, 2025, the Nokia
and Amazon provided a new public
version with fewer redactions.

Upon review of the parties’
submission, the Commission has
determined to grant the joint motion
and terminate Amazon from the
investigation. As Amazon is the last
remaining respondent group, the
investigation is hereby terminated in its
entirety.

The Commission vote for this
determination took place on April 23,
2025.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.
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Issued: April 23, 2025.
Lisa Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2025—-07323 Filed 4-28-25; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed
Consent Decree Under the
Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act and Formerly Utilized Sites
Remedial Action Program

On April 23, 2025, the Department of
Justice lodged a proposed Consent
Decree with the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Missouri
in the lawsuit entitled United States v.
Jarboe Realty & Investment, Co., Civil
Action No. 25—cv—565.

The United States filed this lawsuit
under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act
(CERCLA) and the Formerly Utilized
Sites Remedial Action Program
(FUSRAP) for response costs incurred,
and to be incurred, by the United States
Army Corps of Engineers (the Corps)
and Department of Energy for their work
removing contamination from uranium
ore or residue processing materials at
certain portions of the North St. Louis
County Superfund Site in Missouri.
Under the proposed Consent Decree,
Jarboe Realty & Investment Co. (Jarboe
Realty) will pay $769,722.00 in past and
future response costs associated with
the above activities. Jarboe Realty also
agrees to provide the Corps with access
to its property and to cooperate with the
Corps’ efforts to secure and ensure
compliance with any necessary
institutional controls at the property. In
return, the proposed Consent Decree
provides Jarboe Realty with a covenant
not to sue or take administrative action
under Section 107(a) of CERCLA for any
costs associated with the above
activities at the North St. Louis County
Superfund Site, as well as contribution
protection under Section 113(f)(2) of
CERCLA.

The publication of this notice opens
a period for public comment on the
proposed Consent Decree. Comments
should be addressed to the Assistant
Attorney General, Environment and
Natural Resources Division, and should
refer to United States v. Jarboe Realty &
Investment Co., D.]. Ref. No. 90-11-2—
08259/4. All comments must be
submitted no later than thirty (30) days
after the publication date of this notice.

Comments may be submitted either by
email or by mail:

To submit .

comments: Send them to:

By email ....... pubcomment-ees.enrd @
usdoj.gov.

By mail ......... Assistant Attorney General,

U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O.
Box 7611, Washington, DC
20044-7611.

During the public comment period,
the proposed Consent Decree may be
examined and downloaded at this
Justice Department website: https://
www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees.
If you require assistance accessing the
proposed Consent Decree, you may
request assistance by email or by mail
to the addresses provided above for
submitting comments.

Kathryn C. Macdonald,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2025-07322 Filed 4—28-25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
[OMB Number 1105-0080]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Proposed eCollection
eComments Requested; Extension of a
Previously Approved Collection; Title:
Annuity Broker Declaration Form

AGENCY: Civil Division, Department of
Justice.
ACTION: 60-Day notice.

SUMMARY: The Civil Division,
Department of Justice (DOJ), will be
submitting the following information
collection request to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for
review and approval in accordance with
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.
DATES: Comments are encouraged and
will be accepted for 60 days until June
27, 2025.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If
you have additional comments
especially on the estimated public
burden or associated response time,
suggestions, or need a copy of the
proposed information collection
instrument with instructions or
additional information, please contact
Caitlin Palacios, Torts Branch, Civil
Division, United States Department of
Justice, P.O. Box 7146, Ben Franklin
Station, Washington, DC 20044, (202)
307-1404, caitlin.s.palacios@usdoj.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written
comments and suggestions from the
public and affected agencies concerning
the proposed collection of information
are encouraged. Your comments should
address one or more of the following
four points:

—Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the Bureau of Justice
Statistics, including whether the
information will have practical utility;

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s
estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

—Evaluate whether and if so how the
quality, utility, and clarity of the
information to be collected can be
enhanced; and

—Minimize the burden of the collection
of information on those who are to
respond, including through the use of
appropriate automated, electronic,
mechanical, or other technological
collection techniques or other forms
of information technology, e.g.,
permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Abstract: This declaration is to be
submitted to determine whether a
broker meets the minimum
qualifications to be listed as an annuity
broker pursuant to Section 11015(b) of
Public Law 107-273.

Overview of This Information
Collection

1. Type of Information Collection:
Extension of a previously approved
collection.

2. The Title of the Form/Collection:
Annuity Broker Declaration Form.

3. The agency form number, if any,
and the applicable component of the
Department sponsoring the collection:
OMB #1105-0080.

4. Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as the
obligation to respond: Primary:
Individuals.

5. An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond: It is estimated that 300
respondents will complete the form
annually within approximately 1 hour.

6. An estimate of the total annual
burden (in hours) associated with the
collection: 300 annual burden hours.

7. An estimate of the total annual cost
burden associated with the collection, if
applicable:
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